AGENDA
KEY COLONY BEACH CITY COMMISSION
PUBLIC HEARING
Thursday, May 16™, 2024 — 9:30 am
Located at Marble Hall, 600 W. Ocean Drive, Key Colony Beach
& via Zoom Conferencing
Zoom Login Information at the end of this Agenda

1. Callto Order, Pledge of Allegiance, Prayer & Roll Call
2. Agenda Additions, Deletions, or Changes

3. Citizen Comments & Correspondence

4. Administration of Oath of Witnesses

5. Disclosure of Ex-Parte Communication — Pg. 1

6. Discussion/Approval for the installation of a 40,000 Ib. cradle-style Boat Lift at the property located at 820
Shelter Bay Drive.

a. Presentation by the Building Department — Pgs. 2-9
b. Statement by Applicant
C. Planning & Zoning Board Recommendation — Chair George Lancaster

i.  Meeting Minutes from April 17", 2024 — Pgs. 10-12
ii.  Letter of Recommendation — Pg. 13

d. Commission Discussions

e. Motion to approve, deny, or approve with conditions

7. Other Business

8. Adjourn

This meeting will be held at Marble Hall, 600 W. Ocean Drive, Key Colony Beach, Florida 33051.

Join from a PC, Mac, iPad, iPhone or Android device:
Please click this URL to join. https://us02web.zoom.us/j/83687943729?pwd=S3AzbzZ40VkrRWN4cGIlzNUJZVFowUT09
Passcode: 475928

Or One tap mobile:
+13052241968,,83687943729#,,,,*475928# US
+13092053325,,83687943729#,,,,*475928# US

“Members of the public may speak for three minutes and may only speak once unless waived by a majority vote of the commission.”

Letters submitted to the City Clerk to be read at the Commission Meeting will be made part of the record but not read into record. Persons who need accommodations
in order to attend or participate in this meeting should contact the city clerk at 305-289-1212 at least 48 hours prior to this meeting in order to request such assistance. If
a person decides to appeal any decision made with respect to any matter considered at any meeting, that person will need a record of the proceedings and for such
purpose may need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceedings is made, which record includes the testimony and evidence upon which the appeal is to be based.


https://us02web.zoom.us/j/83687943729?pwd=S3AzbzZ4OVkrRWN4cGIzNUJZVFowUT09

EX-PARTE COMMUNICATIONS

An ex-parte communication is defined as:

any contact, conversation, communication, writing, correspondence, memorandum or
any other verbal or written communication that takes place outside a public hearing
between a member of the public and a member of a quasi-judicial board, regarding
matters which are to be heard and decided by said quasi-judicial board.

Site visits and expert opinions are also considered ex-parte communications.

In the event that someone contacts a Board Member about a quasi-judicial matter outside of a
public meeting, at such time that particular issue is brought before the Board, the Board
Member should state on the record:

the existence of any ex-parte communication,

the nature of the communication,

the party who originated the ex-parte communication, and

whether or not the ex-parte communication affects your ability to impartially
consider the evidence presented.

VVVY

Similarly, any correspondence received by a Board Member must be forwarded to the Board
Clerk.

Note: The term “Board Member” would include all members of the Code Enforcement Board,
the Planning & Zoning Committee, and the City Commission when they are acting in a quasi-
judicial capacity (for example, but not limited to, code violation hearings and variance hearings).



SITE DATA / PROJECT LOCATION:

SITE ADDRESS: 820 SHELTER BAY Dr. KEY COLONY BEACH
PARCEL NO.: 00074350-000000

INSTALL FENDER PILES AND

BOAT LIFTS
820 SHELTER BAY Dr, KEY COLONY BEACH

PROJECT LOCATION

. BK 8 LT 29 KEY COLONY BEACH FIRST ADDN AMD PLAT PB4-11
LEGAL DESC.. SHELTER KEY OR540-641 OR786-1605 OR936-1456 OR988-1799
OR1526-2288 OR2158-2033 OR3076-2269

OWNER/ S: 7GABLESKCB LLC §

ZONING: SINGLE-FAMILY RESIDENCE (0100) —
/A LOCATION MAP

DRAWING INDEX: Gy

C-01 PROJECT INFORMATION

C-02 GENERAL NOTES

C-03 SITE PLAN

C-04 DETAILED SECTIONS

C-05 FENDER PILES SECTION
NEW CONSTRUCTION
- PROPOSED (9) 12" TIMBER FENDER PILES
+ INSTALL 40K BOAT LIFT
- INSTALL 15K BOAT LIFT
+ PROPOSED (8) 12" TIMBER PILES FOR 40K LIFT PROJECT LOCATION
- PROPOSED (4) 12" TIMBER PILES FOR 15K LIFT /‘E‘\ :{LClNITY MANE
- REMOVE (4) EXISTING BOAT LIFT PILES U '
PROJECT TITLE: NO. | DESCRIPTION | REV.DATE | SHEET CONTENT: | SHEET NO.:
= RAPID PERMITS AND | THREE GENTS T T
ENGINEERING LLc [NSMLIE,EEAE}EESF?;ES AND 01 | Cover Sheet 07-19-23 PROJECT m
PERMITS — INFORMATION
NG EnGinErRInG ACORESS PO Bos 10573 Ky Cbry Bt e e 820 SHELTER BAY Dr, KEY COLONY BEACH C 05
m;&ﬂ ﬁ'ztslm e Indamorada FL YX0M LOCATION ::‘::.E,nvn-mmmw DATE: 07/14/2023




/ 7
GENERAL REQUIREMENTS
N saboy .
T
. peve—y
*
L8
e
@
” Fre—
Ll
" | persesndd, Sme
“m M.:,ﬂu 20 Oie
Spatrs, oontrt e sagurer, - b
STRUCTURAL LUMBER NOTES
: e
N vema
1.0 - -
"
PROJECT MITLE: DESCRIPTION | REV.DATE | SHEET CONTENT: | SHEET NO.:
RAPID PERMITS AND | THREE GENTS e o
ENGINEERING LLe INSTALL FENDER PILES AND :
BOATS LIFTS NOTES &
ACDRESS PO Box $10573 ey Colom Baach Jp—— 820 SHELTER BAY Dr, KEY COLONY BEACH W
197
ke megroamaracon il Rhpiaa-ee-wi-el i DATE: 07/17/2023




Install 40k Boat Lift w! (8)
12" DIA. Timber Pile

Existing Finger Pier

o Remain

12 Removs (4) Existing Boat |
Ut Piles
=

SINGLE FAMILY
RESIDENCE
BLK §ROT 24

SED SCOPE OF WORK

NEW CONSTRUCTION

+ PROPOSED (8) 12" TIMBER FENDER PILES

* INSTALL 40K BOAT UFT

- INSTALL 15K BOAT UFT

* PROPOSED (8) 12" TIMBER PILES FOR 40K LIFT

820 SHELTER BAY Dr,

-mpmnuu
Install 15k Boat Lift wl (4)
12° DIA. Timber Pile

P e
- PROPOSED (4) 12" TIMBER PILES FOR 15K LIFT \ S I TE P LA N 0 10m 20h 30m 4oh SO 100
- REMOVE (4) EXISTING BOAT LIFT PILES S == =
- SUBJECT PROPERTY CONTAINS 0’ + SF TOTAL ACOE J/D AREA 0-03/ SCALE: 1.75" = 100 8 | ! b
TO BE AVOIDED. s
S — — - i . .
. | PROJECT TITLE: NO. | DESCRIPTION = REV.DATE | SHEET CONTENT: | SHEET NO.:
= ‘ RAPID PERMITS AND | THREE GENTS ' P TR -
ENGINEERING LLC INSTALL FENDER PILES AND = AT
7 23 l
I . BOATS LIFTS o1 | shi'via fgrota= STERLAN | 03
- -r.. [ PO B S10573 sy Cory e | Mt O 820 SHELTER BAY Dr, KEY COLONY BEACH | 02 | Site Plan 07-20- 23 C 9
- — e s v.\?_{::;«.rp:-e = - — _——
B e [ e, et MAACH DATE: 03-17 - 23




180"

PROPOSED 40K BOAT UFT
(STRUCTURAL / ELECTRICAL ENGINEERING, SPACING,

EXISTING DECK ELEVATION
obEvgsw

AND INSTALLATION BY MANUFACTURER
1PER RARUFACTURER SPEC.)

PROPOSED 12° DIA. TINBER PILES DRIVEN TO
REFUSAL W! §* ENBEDMENT INTO CAP ROCK IN

N
+ +

SECTION DETAIL A

SCALE: 3327 - v

()

14-0°

== HOLE TYP, (@ BOAT LIFTS)

PROPOSED 15K BOAT UFT

1PER MANUFACTURER SPEC.)

EXISTING FINGER PIER
TO REMAIN

" [PROPOSED 12° DIA. TIBER PILES DRIVEN 1O

NCHED HOLE TYP. (@ BOAT UFTS)

IWW!EIWMOWRMKN

AnolenGinsenint

820 SHELTER BAY Dr,
/8 SECTION DETAIL B
\o_aj SCALE: 3/32° = 1*
PROJECT TITLE: . | pESCRa REV, s .
RAPID PERMITS AND | THREE GENTS e No. | bescRpTIoN DATE | SHEET CONTENT: | SHEET NO.
ENGINEERING LLC INSTALL FENDER PILES AND 00| Detailed Sections | 07-17 - 23
BOATS LIFTS 01 | Detaited Sections | 07 -20- 23 peTALED m

e e e 820 SHELTER BAY Dv, KEY COLONY BEACH

ACCRESS PO Dax $10573. Key Colony Beacn.
FL 33081 157

CONTACT 3050161400
EMAR  rhogacpeming com

htamoraca FL 33038

LOCATION : £20 SHELTUR BAY Ov, KEY COLOKY BEACH
Pascel 1D - 006743340-000000

DATE: 07 -17 - 23

o5/




VERIFY HEIGHT ABOVE CAP
w/ OWNER PRIOR TO CUTTING
EXISTING CONCRETE
SEAWALLICAP 5 12° DIA. TIXBER PILES DRIVEN 10
< _——— REFUSAL W! 5 EMBEDMENT INTO
- CAP ROCK [N PRE-PUNCHED HOLE
. (8100.C)
-
820 SHELTER BAY Dr
/¢ FENDER PILE TYP. SECTION
W SCALE: 3167 = 1
PROJECT MITLE: NO. | DESCRIPTION | REV.DATE | SHEET CONTENT: | SHEET NO.:
RAP'D PERMI.rs AND THREE GENTS 00 | Fender Pile Section| 07 +17-23
ENGINEERING LLC INSTALL FENDER PILES AND
BOATS UFTS 01 | Fender Pile Section| 07 -19- 23 FE;‘EDCEI'}IOP;LE m
Anollencineaing ABORESS PO box 13573 Key Cobry Bosch e e 820 SHELTER BAY Dr, KEY COLONY BEACH | 02 | Fender Pile Saction| 07+20- 23
CONTACT 3030161400 tiamoraca, FL 33006 LOCATION : £20 SKELTER BAY Ov, KEY COLOMY REACH . 07 -17 -
EMAL  eoGracpennang com Parcel D 0067436000060 DATE: 17 -23




Dear Owners of 80 7 St, Key Colony Beach, FL

SCHULZ RONALD B
2932 Cripple Creek Trl
Grapevine TX 76051

This letter is a request of signature for your approval to build a 40k boat lift at the neighboring property:
820 Shelterbay Drive, Key Colony Beach, FL

Print, Sign & Date below.

QOAMLD Sc;i\u'f?__

“print)

(Bsd & Bt
lsiEnl o

3/l oy
(gatel:




Dear Owners of 850 Shelter Bay Drive, Key Colony Beach, FL

FLOODY KARL K REVOCABLE TRUST 07/17/2018
137 E Wilson St

Unit 1113

Madison W1 53703

FLOODY SUZANNE Y REVOCABLE TRUST 07/17/2018
137 E Wilson St
Unit 1113

Madison W1 53703

This letter is a request of signature for your approval to build a 40k boat lift at the nelghboring property:
820 Shelterbay Drive, Key Colony Beach, FL

Print, Sign & Date below.

AL K. f2 opl 7
SCLAMME T [Lood T




Install 40k Boat Lt wi (8]
12° DA Timber Pile

-

=7 Existing Sea WallCap

Exialing Finger Per
to Remain

Remove (4) Existing Boal

SINGLE FAMILY
RESIDENCE
BK BACT

ool LR wi (4)
ber Pile

PROPOSED SCOPE OF WORK

NEW CONSTRUCTION

PROPOSED () 12" TIMBER FENDER PILES
INSTALL 40K BOAT LIFT

INSTALL 15K BOAT LIFT

PROPOSED () 12° TIMBER PILES FOR 40K LIFT . s > 7 =

PROPOSED [4) 127 T TIMBER PILES FOR 15K LIFT Oﬂ _;”“ 00 aon o

REMOVE (4) EXISTING BOAT LIFT PLES —_— . H:. s e R o
SCALE 1.75" 100 ! PR i Mo ————— - .

| SUBIECT PROPERTY CONTAINS [ ¢ S5F TOTAL ACOE D AREA C-03 SCALE: = . ] =
i TO BE AVOIDED N N .
SESCTRE - —— o J;#F— = =
PROJECT s NO. | DESCRIPTION | pgy —
; RAPID PERMITS AND st o Torn oy | SHEET CONTENT: | aHEET No.;
g ENGINEERING lnsrnuagr;gegl:rlsms AND F=rion 2 : ——
S — y
\__" £e “' .  coEs. £ bax 816873, ey Comey Beech ~| 520 SHELTER BAY Dr, KEY COLONY BEACH b_el_:_jz;":"__._d_v_:n__,_,__ T C 03

3081 s e - ‘
CONTACT. 308-414-1400 | LOCATION | 178 SMELTER BAY Or, KNY COLONY BEACH --—-r'——-——'_‘*—-—-_.____ —— 05

\ B e, e T




MINUTES
PLANNING & ZONING BOARD

REGULAR MEETING & PUBLIC HEARING
Wednesday, April 17, 2024 - 9:30 a.m.
Marble Hall, 600 W. Ocean Drive, Key Colony Beach, Florida 33051
& via Zoom Conferencing

Call to Order, Pledge of Allegiance & Rollcall: The Key Colony Beach Planning & Zoning Meeting was called to
order by Chair George Lancaster at 9:30 am followed by the Pledge of Allegiance and Rollcall. Present: Chair
George Lancaster, Vice-Chair Lin Walsh, Bob Glassman. Also present: Mayor/City-Administrator Joey Raspe,
Administrative Assistant Tammie Anderson, City Clerk Silvia Gransee.

Public Attendance: 2

Agenda Additions, Deletions, or Changes: City Clerk Gransee asked to move Agenda Item 9 and 10 to allow
Mayor Raspe to speak on behalf of the Building Official who was absent. There were no objections.

Citizen Comments & Correspondence: None.

Approval of Minutes:

a. Planning & Zoning Board Meeting Minutes March 20", 2024: Chair Lancaster asked for additions or
corrections to the minutes. There were none and Chair Lancaster accepted the minutes as written.
Administration of Oath of Witnesses: City Clerk Gransee administered the Oath of Witness.

Disclosure of Ex-Parte Communication: None.

Discussion/Approval of Recommendation for Appointment of Carman Slusher to the Planning & Zoning
Board: Chair Lancaster introduced the agenda item and asked for a motion to approve.

MOTION: Motion made by Bob Glassman to approve. Chair Lancaster asked for a second. Lin Walsh seconded
the motion.

DISCUSSION: None.

ON THE MOTION: Rolicall vote. Unanimous approval.

(9) Discussion/Approval for the installation of a 40,000 Ib. cradle-style Boat Lift at the property located at

820 Shelter Bay Drive.

a. Presentation by the Building Department

b. Statement by Applicant

c. Planning & Zoning Board Discussion

d. Motion to approve, deny, or approve with conditions

Chair Lancaster introduced the agenda item. Mayor/City-Administrator Raspe asked the applicants contractor to
speak on the matter first.

Trent Meier, Permitting Engineer, spoke on the proposed lift, and explained dimensions and proposed location of
the lift.

Mayor/City-Administrator Raspe stated that the Building Department supports approval of the request.

Trent Meier gave additional information on the extension of the lift into the canal in proportions to the finger pier.
The Board confirmed neighboring letters of support were received.

10



MOTION: Motion made by Lin Walsh to make a recommendation to approve. Chair Lancaster seconded the
motion.

DISCUSSION: None.

ON THE MOTION: Rollcall vote. Unanimous approval.

City Clerk Gransee informed for the recommendation to be presented to the City Commission on May 16%.

Continued Discussion/Approval of a request for an architecture review for the property located at 1000 W.
Ocean Drive, Key Colony Beach, Florida (tabled at the 03-20-2024 Hearing)

Presentation by the Building Department

Statement by Applicant

Planning & Zoning Board Discussion

Motion to approve, deny, or approve with conditions

oo

Chair Lancaster introduced the agenda items and asked Mayor/City Administrator Raspe to elaborate.

Mayor Raspe informed for the requested review to allow for the construction of a new 2-story, stand-alone, single-
family residence, with a zero lot line setback to the neighboring property to the north. Mayor Raspe provided the
Building Department’s staff report which recommended a setback requirement for a minimum of 7.5 feet to the
north side yard, and the proposed structure being redesigned to be more harmonious with the surrounding single-
family and duplex structures. Chair Lancaster confirmed having seen prior building plans.

Attorney Jack Bridges, representative of the owner, spoke on the zero lot line and stated for a party wall agreement
to be in effect. Jack Bridges further spoke on height requirements due to new construction and gave his opinion on
the proposed building adding value to the neighborhood. Attorney Bridges asked Attorney Simmons to elaborate on
the matter.

Attorney Theron Simmons was sworn in by City Clerk Gransee. Attorney Simmons testified to the party wall
agreement, questions on aesthetics specifications, and stated to being open to architectural changes the Board might
want. Chair Lancaster asked if the new drawings have the same dimensions as the previous ones. Attorney Simmons
explained for it to be the same design but the structure was moved away from the neighboring structure because of
the party wall agreement. Attorney Simmons agreed with the City’s concern on the party wall agreement and to have
as much space as possible. Attorney Simmons stated for the City not having architectural standards and asked to be
informed of any requested changes. Attorney Simmons could not confirm the design of the building and deferred to
the Building Official on the question. Bob Glassman asked about variance requirement for the setback. Attorney
Simmons stated no need for a variance and the variance from the neighbor would be part of the party wall
agreement. Attorney Simmons gave further thoughts on the party wall agreement and the neighbor’s prior objection
to a zero setback. Attorney Simmons continued his testimony on the proposed plans. Mayor Raspe informed for the
building plans to contain the proposed square footage for each floor and assumed the ground level to be storage area
only. Vice-Chair Walsh asked for clarification if the Building Department accepts the 5.9 setback or if a variance is
needed. Discussion followed on the party wall agreement between the parties and what it consists of. Mayor Raspe
advised for the Board to find the next step if an architectural review is needed.

MOTION: Motion made by Lin Walsh to request the Board to make an architectural review. Chair Lancaster asked
for a second. Bob Glassman seconded the motion.

DISCUSSION: Chair Lancaster explained the need to have more information to make a recommendation for an
architectural review.

ON THE MOTION: Rolicall vote. Unanimous approval.

The Board gave further thoughts to the need for an architectural review. Chair Lancaster voiced concern on parity
and size. Attorney Simmons informed to address the concerns at the next meeting.

City Clerk Gransee informed on the next meeting being held on May 15 and the deadline to submit any documents
to be on May 7, 2024

11



10.

11.

12,

Introduction by Planner James LaRue on the upcoming objectives of the Comprehensive Plan
Amendments, 5-Year Capital Improvement Plan, and State Review Process.

Chair Lancaster introduced the agenda item and Jim LaRue was introduced via Zoom. Jim LaRue gave details on the
Comprehensive Plan and Peril of Flood requirements including redevelopment strategies, details on coastal elements,
best practice redevelopment, and additional policies on the participation in CRS. Jim LaRue informed on timelines for
meetings for the local planning agency, a needed update for the capital improvement project, and the need to merge
information with the vulnerability research from the County.

Chair Lancaster spoke on the effects of the decrease in population in conjunction with the town growing property
wise. Chair Lancaster stated his belief for homeowners converting or selling their homes for vacation rentals rather
than living in the city year around. Jim LaRue gave agreement to the thought and for similar scenarios to have
occurred in other coastal areas of the State. Jim LaRue explained that this will not effect the planning and for the State
to go by the density for each land use category. Jim LaRue gave further explanations on density and other
infrastructure elements involved. Jim Larue explained the process on policy proposals for recommendations from the
Board to the City Commission and consequent public Hearing requirements. Jim LaRue estimated the process to be
completed in three to six month. Chair Lancaster informed Jim LaRue of no Board meeting in June and Jim LaRue
agreed upon providing materials at the July meeting. '

Jim LaRue gave further information and explanations on policy requirements and confirmed for the policies to be
developed based on flooding and sea level rises. Lin Walsh asked for specific requirements for the flood provision.
Jim LaRue explained for policies to represent a road map and not be area specific to allow for protection and to also
give eligibility for grants in certain instances. Jim LaRue confirmed materials to be available in June.

There was no further discussion.
Other Business: None.

Adjourn: The meeting adjourned at 10:12 am.

Respectfully submitted,
Suwie Gransee
City Clerk

12



Z/pé/ a/ /z%}/ %éz/% Sverest

PO Box 510141 Key ColonyBeach,Florida * Phone =305-289-1212 ¢ Fax= 3035-280-1767

April 17", 2024

To: The City of Key Colony Beach Board of Commissioners

From: The Key Colony Beach Planning & Zoning Board

Re: Discussion/Approval for the installation of a 40,000 lb. cradle-style Boat Lift at the
property located at 820 Shelter Bay Drive:

The Planning & Zoning Board heard the applicant’s request for approval to install a 40,000
Ib. cradle-style Boat Lift at the property located at 820 Shelter Bay Drive.

MOTION: Motion made by Lin Walsh to make a recommendation to approve. Chair
Lancaster seconded the motion.

DISCUSSION: None.

ON THE MOTION: Rollcall vote. Unanimous approval.

Final Recommendation: The Planning & Zoning Board recommends to the City of Key
Colony Beach Board of Commissioners to approve the requested cradle-style boat lift.

Noar T,

l L4
George Lancaster, Chair

13



